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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>

20 September 2024 13:41

Mastercreation TFS

Parag Pandey; binu.balachandran

Vendor Activation-RV232419380

PANCARD_cbc89589-e283-4c77-82f4-fb07eab28a00.pdf; CANCELLEDCHEQUES. jpg; CERTIFICATEOFINCORPORATION_2df22ce4-27bb-4c89-
bdca-fe9e6fb4a758.pdf; GSTCertificate_9fb0f09e-5bea-4a18-aeea-a22a738cc933.pdf; MSME_certificate.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Find attached documents for M/s Lyrics Decor Private Limited, vendor code-RV232419380. Kindly enable the vendor to place purchase order
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WISE)
1 Active Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 17 - Sep - 2024 RV242523447 V001035 Semolina Kitchens Private Limited LYRICS DECOR PVT. LTD. PRAKRUTI inquiry@bonasila.com 25
2 Disabled Review | InActive | Resend Detail | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RV232419380 VENDO78E BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Lyrics Decor Private Limited Brinda Mehta



Best Regards,
Mr. Mrunal Joshi.
+91 83908 13805

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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